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Rivera, Maribel

From: International Recovery Services [jared@bad-debt.com)

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 1:38 PM

To: CorpAddres: nge . —

Subject: international recovery services a division of 1st merchants trust inD..intemational recovery
services inc

(_gloc. P94006013165...fei 65946845_6_) and doc P950009152856 fei
510598819..... please change both to read as 3325 griffin road....suite E286...fort lauderdale
florida 33312

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use.
of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in
error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is
intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail
if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you
are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or
taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
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